Thank you Sir,
Regards,
Basit

From: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 12:43 PM

To: 'Mohammad Basit Siddiqui' <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>; Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>;
sagib.ali@chipconsulting.org; 'ahsan.qazi' <ahsan.gazi@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Preliminary Assessment Report for Review and PTL WHO Approval.

Dear Basit,
FYI.
Regards,

A

From: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 October 2023 12:16 pm

To: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>

Cc: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Preliminary Assessment Report for Review and PTL WHO Approval.

Please go ahead
Get Outlook for iOS

From: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 6:20:46 PM

To: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>

Cc: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>

Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Preliminary Assessment Report for Review and PTL WHO Approval.

Dear Dr. Jahanzaib

Forward for your approval so that CTC can investigate the matter against the supervisors UCDO and
UCPO regarding abusive and threatening behavior as per below conclusion from Preliminary Assessment
done by CTC

Conclusions
After going through the complaint, it appears that there are serious violations of the SOPs with regard to
working norms and the conduct of supervisors. Therefore, it is requested that a thorough investigation be
conducted by CTC and identify the issues for immediate corrective measures.

Regards
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Ambrin

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 9:43 AM

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

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 3:31 PM

To: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Preliminary Assessment Report for Review and PTL WHO Approval.

Dear Ambrin,

CTC requires approval from WHO PO to start thorough investigation on matter.

A complain has been launched by AS in Pishin against her supervisors UCDO and UCPO regarding abusive
and threatening behavior (attached preliminary assessment report and application).

Regards,

A

From: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Thursday, 26 October 2023 2:52 pm

To: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>

Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>;
sagib.ali@chipconsulting.org; 'ahsan.gazi' <ahsan.gazi@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: [EXT] Preliminary Assessment Report for Review and PTL WHO Approval.

Dear Arbab Sb,
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| hope you are doing well. As discussed, please find attached the preliminary assessment report on the
complaint received from UC Trata by AS Nasima against their supervisors. Furthermore, we kindly
request approval from WHO-PO. After obtaining this approval, CTC will conduct a thorough
investigation, and the results will be shared with WHO-PO accordingly.

Regards,

Mohammad Basit Siddiqui



